
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING – JUNE 3, 2015 
 
In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Law, Notification of this Meeting has been sent to our 
Official Newspapers and Notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at Borough Hall.  The meeting 
will start at 7:30 PM and adjourn at 11:00 PM. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 
Chairwoman Vierheilig read the FIRE SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENT.  She read the PREAMBLE. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT Mayor Bivona, Mr. Kahwaty, Mr. Gostkowski, Mr. Lauber, Mr. Pullaro, Mrs. Vierheilig, 

Mr. Lazerowitz, Mr. Linz, Mr. Sheppard, Ms. Mucci, Mr. Ochs 
 
  Eileen Boland, Boswell Engineering 
  John A. Spizziri, Sr., Esq., Board Attorney 
 
BOARD DISCUSSION 
 
The minutes for April 15th, 2015 and May 20th, 2015 were presented for approval.  
 
Mayor Bivona stated that he had comments with respect to the Smith application in the May 20th 
minutes. His recollection was very clear that the applicant or their engineer admitted that there were no 
permits regarding the fill that had been placed there, and also he admitted that there was fill in the 
wetlands, and although it is alluded to in there, he does believe that he said “yes in fact there were no 
permits”, and this fill is there without permit and that they filled the wetlands. He said he thinks it is very 
important that their engineer said that. 
 
A motion to defer approval on the May 20th and April 15th minutes to the next meeting of the Planning 
Board was moved by Mr. Kahwaty and seconded by Mayor Bivona. All those in favor (aye).  
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Mr. Glen Sanders addressed the Board and stated what he is looking to do is put some solar panels on 
his home to make a backup power system, but he was not sure at the moment how big he wants it to 
be. Ms. Berardi instructed him that he would have to go before the Planning Board. He is also unsure 
at the moment if he wants to put the panels on the roof or was thinking about purchasing a pre-made 
pergola to put them on. He said he didn’t really understand the jurisdiction of the Planning Board to 
determine if this could be done and he wanted to come here and get a better understanding of what the 
regulations were regarding this.  
 
Mrs. Vierheilig said the Board is in the process of making it so that he would not have to come before 
the Board.  
 
Mr. Spizziri said at the last meeting he received a notice from the Borough Administrator that the 
ordinance be changed so that if an applicant has everything together for that application to be 
approved then they wouldn’t have to come before the Board. However, if the applicant has panels on 
the front of his house he would have to come in for a variance. The Board hasn’t received proposed 



 

 

 

 

 

 

language to the  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
6-3-15 
PAGE 2 
 
ordinance yet but should be getting it rather soon. The procedure would be for the Mayor and Council 
to send it to this Board for its review and comment. He stated if Mr. Sanders could wait two more 
months it might be beneficial.  
 
Mayor Bivona asked if he planned on the panels in the front or back.  
 
Mr. Sanders said on the back but he doesn’t know that he wants it on the roof, so he has this idea of 
having a pergola built on his deck and then put the panels up in that fashion, and then they would be 
up 10 feet off the ground and be easy to service. They are not on the ground, but not on the roof. It 
would be on ground that is existing.  
 
Mayor Bivona said right now as drafted it says it has to be on the roof. He said he would like to go back 
and look at the language because it says it has to be on the roof and everything else is excluded. 
 
RESOLUTION 
 
FLK-2846 THE ALPERT GROUP, FRANKLIN LAKES SUPPORTIVE HOUSING URBAN RENEWAL, 
LP, 720 MCCOY ROAD, BLOCK 1408, LOT 1, BLOCK 1406, LOT 2, COMPLETENESS 
DETERMINATION 2-4-15, 1ST HEARING 3-18-15, 2ND HEARING 4-15-15, 3RD HEARING 5-6-15 
APPROVED 
 
Mr. Spizziri said as far as the Supportive Housing Resolution he received an email from Mr. Whitaker 
this morning, which he then read aloud. It provides a tree removal plan submitted and a tree removal 
permit. Mr. Spizziri said his response to Mr. Whitaker would be yes. He would ask the Board to review 
it with him and make the addition Mr. Whitaker is asking for as a condition of approval and at the next 
meeting the Board will be able to make the adoption.  
 
RESOLUTION 
 
SLFLK-2800 TOLL BROTHERS, APPLICANT/CONTRACT PURCHASER, GALENKAMP 
BROTHERS & DAVID MCBRIDE, OWNERS, 845 EWING AVENUE, BLOCK 3104, LOT 1, BLOCK 
3105, LOT 1, BLOCK 3205, LOT 2, BLOCK 3206, LOTS 1, 1.01, 1.02, 2, BLOCK 3207, LOTS 3, 5, 
AND BLOCK 3208, LOTS 2, 3, 4, 8-20-14 DEEMED CONDITIONALLY COMPLETE, 10-7-14 
DEEMED COMPLETE, DETERMINATION DATE 2-4-15, 1ST HEARING 11-5-14, 2ND HEARING 
(SPECIAL) 12-10-14, 3RD HEARING (SPECIAL) 1-13-15, 4TH HEARING 1-21-15, 5TH HEARING 2-4-
15, 6TH HEARING 3-4-15, 7TH HEARING 5-6-15 APPROVED 
 
Mr. Spizziri said with respect to Toll Brothers he sent out the Resolution knowing that before adoption it 
would need many changes made, and at the time of adoption the changes would be made. He said he 
did receive from Mr. Hoff a 15 page commentary on the changes today. He did receive an email from 
Mr. Surenian regarding the guarantee that the Board has to make sure they are getting 55 units for 
affordable housing and based upon the fact that he knows most members of the Board would want to 
discuss this Resolution before it was adopted he felt it appropriate that the Board take this opportunity 
to go through this Resolution with changes. What he is suggesting is there should be some highlights 
made as to it and then if the Board members want to see changes made they provide him with those 
changes and he will take it back and revise it.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
6-3-15 
PAGE 3 
 
Mr. Spizziri further stated he has a bit of information for the Board. He said he will resign his position as 
of July 31st, as he and his wife are moving. Mr. Spizziri asked the Board to very carefully and 
thoroughly consider the applicants for this position.  
 
Mayor Bivona said they’ve already taken the liberty of drafting an RFQ for qualified applicants so once 
Mr. Spizziri gives him the green light they will get that process going.  
 
RESOLUTION (Cont’d.) 
 
Mayor Bivona said this is one of the most important resolutions they will ever review, and he is not sure 
he “gets” what is written here, so what he thinks the Board should do, for example, is he would like 
Boswell’s comments throughout. He said maybe there is a drafting session that could be done with a 
smaller group of people that takes their comments, takes Boswell’s comments, and looks at the 
transcripts if necessary, because if the Board doesn’t turn it page by page like a legal agreement he 
doesn’t know how they would get there.  
 
Mr. Kahwaty said he agreed and he thinks the Board needs more of a working copy than they have 
right now, and agrees with the sentiment of having another subcommittee. To go over it tonight would 
be a little premature.  
 
Mr. Spizziri said the Resolution he has in front of him already incorporates points that Mr. Hoff made. 
What he can do is go back and highlight those changes, incorporate comments from Mr. Kahwaty and 
anyone else who wants to give them, and redline them as well so that whenever the committee meets 
they will have a document in front of them that shows the changes that were made. He said he got a 
very small comment from the Borough Planner.  
 
Mayor Bivona said he had probably 30 pages of comments.  
 
Mr. Lazerowitz and Mr. Kahwaty volunteered for the committee.  
 
Mr. Spizziri said he would work on the Resolution tomorrow to get them another draft for review.  
 
Mr. Lazerowitz said he knows Mr. Spizziri would also do a Developer’s Agreement.  
 
Mr. Spizziri said he has a draft out to Ms. Boland on the Developer’s Agreement and she will get him 
her comments.  
 
Mr. Pullaro said one thing here bothers him. On Page 15, Item i., makes it very restrictive.  
 
Mr. Spizziri said that comes back to the word “significant change”. 
 
Mr. Pullaro said perhaps the word “significant” should be in there.  
 
Mr. Spizziri said he thinks it should be that if Boswell Engineering makes a determination that there is a 
significant change and it should come back to the Board, to quantify what a significant change is is 
hard to do, and he thinks the Board should leave it up to Mr. Boswell’s office on that.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
6-3-15 
PAGE 4 
 
Mrs. Vierheilig said the Resolution on Toll Brothers is going to be carried to June 17th and the 
Resolution for Supportive Housing will also be carried to June 17th.  
 
Mr. Spizziri said he would have the Resolution for Franklin Lakes Realty prepared for the 17th as well.  
 
A motion to approve the vouchers was moved by Mr. Kahwaty and seconded by Mr. Sheppard.  
 
Roll Call: 
 
Yes Mayor Bivona, Mr. Kahwaty, Mr. Gostkowski, Mr. Lauber, Mr. Pullaro, Mrs. Vierheilig,  

Mr. Lazerowitz, Mr. Linz, Mr. Sheppard, Ms. Mucci, Mr. Ochs. 
 

A motion to adjourn was moved by Mr. Kahwaty and seconded by Mr. Sheppard.  All those in favor 
(aye). 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:32 p.m. by Chairwoman Vierheilig. 
 
The next regular meeting of the Planning Board of the Borough of Franklin Lakes will be on June 17, 
2015 at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes submitted by: Caitlin Bauer – Recording Secretary.  
 
 
 


